

# Marissa Dukes

Perrysburg, OH

[marissadukes23@gmail.com](mailto:marissadukes23@gmail.com)

+1 419 276 2878

Dedicated family nurse practitioner for 3 years currently in a leadership role in the nation's leading medspa. Strong RN background in various settings including ER, pediatrics, med/surg, and oncology. A self-motivated team leader with the ability to adapt quickly and prioritize tasks. Enthusiastic, flexible, and detail-oriented with a compassion to help others.

Willing to relocate to: Oregon

## Work Experience

---

### **Family Nurse Practitioner**

Ideal Image - Perrysburg, OH

February 2019 to Present

- Lead medical provider. Job duties include patient assessment and medical history review, medical clearances for procedures, and perform treatment plan. Leadership including creating and oversight of schedule of clinic employees, interviewing potential new hires, and setting expectations to follow company standard.

### **Family Nurse Practitioner**

Tiffin Psychiatry Center - Tiffin, OH

August 2018 to February 2019

- Outpatient psychiatry clinic. Evaluate and treat 20-30 patients per day for psychiatric disorders such as depression, anxiety, ADHD, and bipolar disorder for patients of all ages including pediatrics & geriatrics.

### **Registered Nurse**

Blanchard Valley Health System - Findlay, OH

April 2016 to August 2018

- Outpatient hematology/oncology clinic. Job duties include rounding with physician, placing lab/imaging/chemotherapy orders. Phone triage, prior authorizations and work closely with tumor registrar team to find clinic trials for qualified patients.

### **Registered Nurse**

St. Luke's Hospital - Maumee, OH

April 2015 to April 2016

- Emergency department for 300 bed hospital, nationally certified stroke center

### **Registered Nurse**

South Toledo Pediatrics - Maumee, OH

October 2013 to April 2015

- Outpatient pediatric clinic. Implement, monitor, and record patient care plans.

Phone triage for disease education, medication refills, and evaluation of medical records. Perform injections/vaccinations, assist with outpatient procedures.

### **Registered Nurse**

Franciscan Health Crown Point Hospital - Crown Point, IN  
April 2013 to October 2013

· Inpatient medical/surgical and pediatric 44 bed unit. Prepare, administer, and record med rec. Dressing changes, wound vacs, inserting catheters, and IV starts.  
Collaborate on discharge planning with healthcare team. Educate patients and their families on procedures, disease process, medications, and post-surgery care.  
One-to-one infusions for pediatric patients.

## Education

---

### **Master of Science in Nursing**

Walden University - Minneapolis, MN  
2018

### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

University of Toledo - Toledo, OH  
2012

## Skills

---

- Nursing
- Hospital Experience
- Triage
- EMR Systems
- Epic
- Experience Administering Injections
- Medication Administration
- Cerner
- Supervising Experience
- Nurse Management
- Medical Records
- Patient Care
- Vital Signs
- Pediatrics
- ICD coding
- Quality audits
- Medicare
- Meditech
- Insurance verification

- Medical terminology
- Microsoft Office
- Esthetic laser treatment
- Behavioral health
- Experience administering injections
- Venipuncture

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **Certified Nurse Practitioner**

**RN**